

Geza C. Kassai

(216) 403-7976, mobile
email: gezakassai001@gmail.com

IATSE Local 800 - Art Director

Film and Project Experience

Lightyears – Amazon - Ruff Draft Productions, LLC
Art Director (series 2021)

Judas and the Black Messiah – Red Zone Pictures, Inc.
Assistant Art Director (Feature Film 2019)

Wrong Turn – WT Productions, LLC
Set Designer (Feature Film 2019)

Dark Waters - Beta Productions, LLC
Set Designer (Feature Film 2019)

College - Amazon
Set Designer (Pilot 2018)

Hart of the City – Hartland Productions
Art Director (Comedy Central show -season 3- 1 episode, 2018)

I See You – ISY Productions, LLC
Art Director (Feature Film 2018)

White Boy Rick - Studio 8
Set Designer (Feature Film 2017)

The Cleveland Clinic - KAM Productions
Assistant Prop Master (TV Ads 2015)

Wake - Wake Film Productions
Set Designer (Feature Film 2015)

One (renamed Cl.One)
3D Designer, uncredited (filmed 1998, released 2005)

I also have worked as a consultant providing design and 3d printing to various films and TV productions (non credited).

In addition, I have worked on some independent shorts with varying tasks, such as editing, titling, set design, prop master, and other related tasks.

Professional Experience

owner - Architecture, Graphic Design, 3D Modeling, Animation and 3D Printing 2007 - present
Graphixx Design, Inc., Cleveland, OH

- Designing homes, buildings and structures for clients all over the U.S.
- Computer modeling, computer rendering, illustration, and design for clients as well as consulting for other firms.
- Creating a wide variety of printed and digital materials for clients
- Designing marketing materials using various graphic concepts and media.
- Architectural design consulting on multi-million dollar projects internationally.
- 3d modeling, animation and 3d printing for a variety of clientele, including developers, film, prototyping, engineering, industrial, and interior design firms.

Sr. Designer - Architecture, 2000 - 2007

Middough Associates, Inc., Cleveland, OH

- Design of various buildings and structures including retail, industrial, and commercial.
- Project lead on projects ranging from small facility additions to multi school renovations.
- Computer modeling, computer rendering, illustration, and design.
- Architectural design and computer drafting

Education

Bachelor of Science in Architecture

The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

Years Attended: 1995 - 1998

Associates of Science

Associates of Fine Arts

Cuyahoga Community College, Cleveland, OH

Years Attended: 1988 – 1994

Related Skills

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom, Premier Pro, and After Effects

Autodesk AutoCAD and 3DS Max

Sketchup and Solidworks

3D Printing - Props, Prototypes and Set Dec

Laser Engraving – Props, Set Dec, Art and Graphics